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OFFICIAL WARNING Atlanta, GA 30322
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about June 11, 2001 and August 10, 2001 you or your
organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION 2.32(a)  Failure to ensure employees are adequately trained to
perform their duties.
* Animal Caretaker failed to notice chain used to secure metabolism
cage to wall was not attached. A Rhesus macaque was strangled by
the loose chain.

9 CFR, SECTION 3.80(a)(2)(ii)  Failure to provide primary enclosures constructed and
maintained so that they protect the non-human primates from
injury.
® The chain used to secure the metabolism cage to the wall was loose
and not attached to the wall. A Rhesus macaque was strangled by the
loose chain.

® The chimpanzee “Sellers” was found dead with his head wedged
between the bed board and the back of the metabolism cage wall.

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and diseases and
assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly impact detrimental to the
public interest, you are wamed of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may result in the assessment of a civil
penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concemning this wamning or violation, please contact the listed APHIS
Official.
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